
Additional Questions and Answers for Johne’s Disease Control RFP

5. Q: Who fills out the section titled RATING SHEET? Am I the one who fills this
out as the evaluator or is someone else supposed to do that?

A: The rating sheet will be filled out by the project evaluators after the proposal is
submitted by the applicant. The rating sheet is included in the application packet
to show the evaluating criteria and their assigned weights.

6. Q: Would concrete, head catches, and feeding mangers for maternity pens be
covered? If so, when would the approval(s) be granted?

A: The purchase of equipment and materials directly associated with the
implementation of the project is eligible for grant funding. Concrete, head
catches, and feeding mangers are considered equipment and materials.

Funding decisions will be announced when the evaluation and scoring process is
completed. This will depend on a number of factors including the number of
applications that are received.

7. Q:  Would the purchase of a “Longhorn Working Chute” fit into the category of
eligible equipment?

A: Cattle chutes are considered equipment and therefore, are eligible for grant
funding.


